
M E M O R A N D U M  

August 23, 2000 

TO: CHAIRMAN J. TERRY DEASON 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELIAS, ISAAC) &'6 
DIVISION OF SAFETY AND ELECTRIC RELIABILITY (HARLOW) '\fn 

RE: WITHDRAWAL OF RECOMMENDATION FOR DOCKET 000442-E1 
PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR THE OSPREY ENERGY 
CENTER BY CALPINE CONSTRUCTION FINANCE COMPANY, L.P. .Iwul 31 

Staff requests a withdrawal of the recommendation filed on 
August 3, 2000, which was deferred at the August 15, 2000 Agenda to 
the upcoming August 29, 2000 Agenda. Staff's request is based on 
a letter received August 23, 2000, from Calpine Construction 
Finance Company, L.P. (Calpine) that offers to move the hearing 
date to November 29, 30, and December 1, 2000 to accommodate 
staff' s concerns. 

Staff believes that rescheduling the hearing will allow time 
for Calpine to file documentation of energy output commitments to 
retail utilities and provide time for the Florida Supreme Court to 
act with regards to the Duke-New Smyrna case. Furthermore, staff 
believes that the calender can accommodate this request. If 
necessary, staff will bring this item back to agenda on November I ,  
2000. 
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L A N D E R S  & P A R S O N S ,  P .A .  
A T T O R N E Y S  AT LAW 

August 23, 

Catherine Bedell, Esquire 
Gener3.l Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

2 0 0 0  

MAILING ADDRESS: 

POST OFFICE BOX 271  

TALLAHASSEE. F L  32302-0271 

310 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 

Re: E'PSC Docket No. 999442-E1, Calpine Construction Finance 
C:ompany's Petition for Determination of Need for the Osprey 
Ehergy Center 

Dear PIS. Bedell: 

As you know, my firm represents Calpine Construction Finance 
Comp;.riy, L.P. ("Calpine") , the petitioner and primary applicant 
for t.he Commission's determination of need for the Osprey Energy 
Centc!ir, a 529 MW natural gas-fired, combined cycle electrical 
powel. plant to be located in Auburndale, Polk County, Florida. 
Calpr.ne has been proceeding and conducting itself so as to allow 
the ilearings presently scheduled for October 18-20 to go forward 
as st:heduled. Accordingly, Calpine filed the testimony and 
exhillits of its seven witnesses on August 18 and 21, 2000, and 
Calp:.:ne filed its Revised Exhibits on August 22, 2000. 

I have read the Staff's recommendation regarding the need 
detexination case for the Osprey Project. Let me reiterate that 
Calpine stands fully ready to proceed as scheduled to the 
hearings on October 18-20. However, in order to accommodate and 
addrsss the Staff's concerns in their recommendation, Calpine 
woulj offer that, if the Commission's calendar would accommodate 
rescneduling the hearing dates to late November, Calpine would 
not 3ppose such rescheduling. Eased on preliminary research and 
discussions with staff of the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection, we believe that this modest rescheduling would not 
affect the planned in-service date for the Osprey Project, and 
accordingly, would not delay the realization of the Project's 
benefits for Florida's retail-serving utilities and their 
custcmers. As evidenced by the attached letters, there is strong 
supFcrt from several Florida utilities for Calpine's approach to 
pernitting and committing the Osprey Project's output to serve 
the wholesale needs of Florida retail-serving utilities. 
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Cathr:irine Bedell, Esquire 
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'If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Attachments 
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Frederick M. Elryant 
General Counx!l 

August 11, 2000 

Mr. Joaeph D. Jenkins, Director 
FpSC Division of Reliability and Safety 
2 2 5 I h n t e r  Building 
2 5 4 0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallah awee FL 3 2 3 9 9  

P.O. Box 3209 
Tallahassee.Florida 32315.3209 

2010 Delta Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32303 
1850) 297-201 1 Fax (850) 297..2014 
1 a77 297-2012 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

Ile: FPSC Docket No. 0 0 0 4 4 2 -E I I Osprey Energy Center 
Need Determination 

Dear Joe: 

1 am disturbed by your staffs recommendation in the abovereferenced docket 
concerning the need determination filing for the Osprey Energy Center. I am well aware of 
the Supreme Court ruling in the case of Tampa Electric v. Garcia, dealing with the Duke - 
New f,inyrna Beach need application, and I am disappointed with the Court’s ruling. 
Neverkless, 1 appreciate the fact that the Commission must deal with this Supreme Court 
ruling when reviewing a petition for determination of need dealing with a merchant power 
plant !,rich as the proposed Osprey Energy Center to be built by Calpine. 

However, I believe there are alternatives available to the Commission other than 
holdir E: the ueed determination docket in abeyance. Florida Municipal Power Agency 
(WMl’4”) has had several discussions with Calpine relating to purchasing power from the 
proposed facility. As you are aware, there is a scarcity of new power supply resources in the 
State ofFlorida, and FMPA is heavily dependent on a robust wholesale power supply market 
in order to serve its customers’ power supply needs. We believe thnt the Commission should 
do evc:rything it can to encourage a robust wholesale power supply market. I fear that the 
staffs recommendation in this docket may be a step backwards. 

[ would propose the Commission staff consider recommending that the need 
deterioinatiou proceed forward for the Osprey Energy Center and, after the need hearing, 
ifthe Commission fmds that all other need determinatioa factors have been met by Calpine, 
the Commission could simply condition the issuance of the need certificate on Calpine 
fmalhhg sufficient wholesale power supply contracts for the output of the proposed Osprey 
Energy Center. One of the factors FMPA evaluates in a wholesale power supply proposal 
is the I’SC need determination status; thus, the greater the uncertainty, the less attractive 
the pi a posal. 

F L O R I D A  M U N I C I P A L  r o w c R  A G t N C l  
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Mr. Jo:;c:ph D. Jenkins, Director 
FPSC Elivision of Reliability 
and Sakty 
August 11, 2000 
Page 2 

1 apologize for sticklng my nose into this controversy, but I believe that there are 
procediiral alternatives the Commission can utilize and still meet the holding of the Tampa 
Electric v. Garcia Supreme Court case. 

Sincerely, 

FMB I I:]; / Frederick M. Bryant 

cc: Robert V. Elias, Esquire 
Izhief, Bureau of Electric and Gas 
FPSC Division of Legal Services 

Bobert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
ANDERS & PARSONS, P.A. 

? S C  I I E i K I N  S .  O D  I 

F L O R I D A  M U N I C I P A L  P O W E R  A G E N C Y  
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The Reliable One 

Joselr? D. Jenkins, Dkector 
oivi cin of Safety & Electric Reliability 
Floricki Public Service Commjssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TaUa 'I assem, Florida 32399.0856 

August IO, 2000 

. 

R E  FPSC DOCKET NO. ooo442.El, STAFF'S RECOMMENDATION TO 
HOLD THE OSPREY ENERGY CENTER NEEO OEtERMINATlON 
PROCEEDING IN ABEYANCE 

B 

Dear Mr. Jenkins: 

As \rim President of the Power Rasounes Business Unit for me Ofiando Utititiss 
COm~nkSlDn (OUC), I am responsible for OUC's powe# supply planning and 
pmcr if emen, activities. 

Plaruiiing for the future supply and pmwement of firm ebctric energy is of p a r a "  
impoi tanw for OUC Lo maintam low rates for its customers. especially in a deregulated 
envinrunent. We teel it is in the best interest af our retail crrslomers to pm*dei fur an 
end~JIlment that supports diversity of wneratian ~BSOUMS and efficisncies mat exist in 
a conq~eWve mar((etPla0e. 

In an e f M  tn diversify OUC's options and maintain bw ales for our a&", OUC 
has I d  meetings with representatives of -pine tp discuss the potential lor OUC (b 
purchase fim electric generating capasjty and energy f" Calpine's pmposed Osprey 
Enarm CenW. More recently, Calpine has responded b OUC's market s8lidtation. 
OUC w l d  like to consider CalpWs pmposel and posably enter into a formal. 
agm:inent 4th Calpim to meet a portion af Its poww supply portfolio quirements. 
Howriver, a potential hald an the Osprey Energy Center Need e)eterminatian appllcalion 
pmctbss may eliminate a viable option OUC " d y  has under cansideration. 

OUC :ipprecistes the work of the Florida Public !hrvice Commission and [ts Support nf 
ow needs in the past We look foward to mehtalning this working relationship. and if 
we niay be of any assistance In your deliberation of these matters. please feel fn$e tu 
con& c t us. 

.. 
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I r q - ~ h  D. Jenkins. Dircctur 
p,vision of Reliahilityand Safety 
Knrida Public Smvicu Ccmmirsion 
2!X 0 Shward Oak Bculevard 
T~llahassce, Florida 32399-0850 

RJ: FPSC Docket No. 000452-E1, SnFs Recommendalion to hold lho Ospry  Ene?gY Cenlcr Need 
Derenninnn’on Prxecding in A~CYMCC 

Ce,v Mr. Imkins: 

I nni Ibomas M. Moscs, District AdminisvAur for Rcedy Creek Improvrmcnt D~Ir ic l  (RCID). Among 
n . h ~ r  things, I have ultimiltc rcspunsility for XCIDs powtr supply plaanjq and procunrmcnt anivilks. ’Ikday I 
n:ad with Some dihppmnhenr [he Cummjssian Srd”s recommcndiuion 1ohOld the nccd determination proceedins 
liir the Osprey Enmy Ceiircr io  abcy;incE. wd I \wiU to you LO ask hl you and your Staff rcsonsidcr thut 
rt wmmeodetion. 

Over th= pnar w&e! weeks. RClD reprcscntarivcs hwc had “!ins with r:psscnmivm of Calpinc m 
discuss rhc potendal for RClD lo purchw fiml elect& gencming capatiry wid C ~ C T ~ J ,  from Glpinc’s proposed 
Clsptvy Energy Cmcr. Caipinr hi5 tandcrcd io RClD a Ienn shcci  null RCID and G4pmc are, III Ihe p r c ”  tilnc. 
aJiv.cly ricpotiarinp tho pieing. qum!iW. dururion, and orhtr”rhl  rems of 3 powcr purchase amwmenl that 
v~culrl he cust-efhtive and bnolicinl to RClD, and the r c l p i l  cusmmers we sbwc. If thurc ncgmbtians 8m 
s.ii:cnsful. our goal would b? to prcsznr Ihw definitive lm of he rmtsacdan to die Commission in rime for All1 
atcJ irppmpriaic cowideratien dit lhe Itcarins Fmtba Osprey plant, which arc phcmlly schcduled for October 18-20, 

11 j5 in the bcsr inraens ofRC1U. and our r e d  casromcm for the Commission ra d!oW Cdpirrc to pmcccd 
%(i lh  the &pmy ncrd dcterminatioo proccss as cxpodiriovrly as pocsihlc. As plmning 10 meet our n G d S  is ;I fUnp 
121 III process. any dclay in thc osprey need dctwnir.ntion P N ~ S  m i l r h _ e  B s delay in Ihc co”cminl opcmtion of 
t ~ , !  plant bcyund sunimcr of2003, covld have a dime dctrimarral impact on RCID’s plmninZ processcs and on O W  
I biliry to obiah need&, cost.effcclive power 6upplics in n timdy manner. Aecordinsly, 1 Wrim to you IO sllgg,ei;t 
t ai~r lhe Srafisliould withdraw irr recommendation to holdlhc Osprey n6cd dererminatim case in abcyuncc‘, 

Vinnk you vory itruck for mnsiderin& our mqmst and the i n l m s  of Iho cusmneis we serve. If YQII IIWP 
:ny questions, plcwe givc mc ucall. 


